
once A6ain-Legal assistancc; Iaw$uif y$ NYT for libol & journalistic fraud

'Elena Ruth Sassowe/' <ludqewatcheru@eol.conp

11t2112005 09:53 AM

Dear Mr. London:

Thank you for your prompt response.

However, my letter to you stated - and underlined for emphasis _

" (at p. 3)

Subject: Once Agaln-Legal asslstance: lawsuit vs NYT for libel & journatistic fraud
Date: 1 1 12512005. 4:09 PM

From:
To: Martin London <mlondon@paulweiss.com>
cc: diane.zim merman@nvu.edu

Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Dear Mr. London,

I thank you for your response - which I am at a loss to understand.

The described work for which I r-eqgire legal assistance is e)@ert review.of an alreadv dnafted complaint to
ion for How is it possibte that for
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Times -- or because the complained-of defamation and journatistic fraud are rooted i" *n""I'ir "ffii?fiE

Elena Sassoriver. Plaintiff
Sassowe4 et al. v. New york Times. et al.

legal establishment, fo w( documented corruption of the processes of judicial selection anct discipline - and ofthe judicial process itself?

Kindly clarifo what the problem is, offer me sorne.constructive suggestions, and give me the benefit of yourprofessional opinion with respe-ct to the important law review artiJl6, "Journatistii Maipractice: Suing JiyionBlair and the New York Times for Fraud and Negligence" --which I gave you in nanO'on November 16th.

Ithank you, in advance.

ffisfl**t**si****it******************t****

Martin London wrote on 1112412005, 10:17 AM:

Ms. Sassower:

I knorr of nobody wtro woutd be a suitable refercnce for the work y6u describe.

tartln London I Partner
Paul, Wobs, Rfklnd, Wharton & Ganison LLp
1 285 Avenue of the Americas I New york, Ny I 001 96064
(2'12) 373-3197 (Direci Phone) | (212') 492-0197 (Direct Fax)
mlondon@paulweiss.com I www.Daulweiss.com

To:'MardnLondon"<mlondon@oauhreiss.com>
cc: diane.zimmerman@nvu.edu
Subjecl: Re: Legal assistance: larvsuit vs NyT for libel & joumalistic ftaud

uonsequently, I would appreciate your advice as to the top media law specialists - including at your own law firm - who Icould retain for such critical purpose.

I of2
l1/25nOOS 4:27 PM



once Again-Legal assistance; lawsuit ys l.iyr for libet & journalistic fraud

Thank you.

Elena Sassower. Plaintiff
Sassowe4 et al. v. The New York Times. et al.

Martin London wrote on 1111812O05, 3:06 pM:

Ms. Sassorer

I have read your lefter- | know no lawyers who would represent you or your organization on a contingency or a pro bono
basis.

Very truly yours,

tartin London I Parher
Paul, Weiss, Rifklnd, Wh.rton & Ganfson LLp
1285 Avenue ofthe Americas I New york, Ny 10019-6064
(212) 373-3197 (Direct Phone) | (212) 492-0't97 (Direcr Fax)
mlondon@oauhreiss.com I wvw.oaulweiss.com

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is privileged and conlidential. lfyou are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communicatlo-n is stricfly prohibited. lfyou have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments anO nbtity usimmediately.
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